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Milano, March Z7th 1970

Dear Mr Samaras,

we really hope to close this story with Mrs Georgouli. It's
crazy. It has never happened to us such a complicated and foggy
story.

It's more than a year that we exchange with you letters and
faxes. It's a Jjoke.

We' wve never received the signed contract from Mrs Georgouli: we
are atill asking ourselves how has it been possible for her to
stage a play without any contract. She wrote us that she was
proving us, with some “allegato" that in italian means
"snclosed”, that she has failed. We can understand that after a
year it's stupid to call something "advanced payment" and it's
useless to ask it. We can't understand though, why, if she sold
19 or 24 or 34 tickets for her show, she can’'t send the
percentage due to the author.

At the moment we've spent in mail more, for sure, than the due
percentage.

Let's close this story this way, but we ask you not to handle
adventures like that any more.

When you will have requests from theatres or companies, ask us a
contract, specifying just once the terms of the contract it
sel fs.

We don't have an office only for Greece, please try to remember

P o

Fiero Sciotto



